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 State of California 
 California Energy Commission 
 Memorandum 

To: Docket Office Date:  August 23, 2023 
Telephone: (916) 508-8394 

From:  Jennifer Nelson 
Energy Efficiency Division 
California Energy Commission 
715 P Street 
Sacramento CA 95814 

Subject: Open New Docket for the 2023 California Energy Efficiency Action Plan 

Please open one new docket file effective the date of this request. The new docket number is 
23-DECARB-03- -2023 Decarbonization. Docket Name is “2023 California Energy Efficiency 
Action Plan”.
Please use the following internal distribution list: 

Commissioner Andrew McAllister 
Drew Bohan 
Bryan Early 
Michael Sokol 
Scott Blunk 
Jennifer Nelson 
Peter Strait 
Owen Howlett 
Troy Dorai 
Bill Pennington 
Diana Maneta 
Payam Bozorgchami 
Gabriel Taylor 
Tiffany Mateo 
Alejandro Galdamez 

Wisam AlSaffar 
Kristina Duloglo 
Jessica Lopez 
Robert Ridgley 
Stephanie Wayland 
Heather Bird 
Shadi Aslebagh 
Brent Plater 
Ana Gonzalez 
Natalie Lee 

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the new 
docket number. Please include the following listservs to announce the creation of the docket: 

o Decarbonization
o Efficiency Topics
o Existing Buildings Energy Efficiency

Thank you, 
Jennifer Nelson, Manager 
Existing Buildings Office 


